From:

o
.

No.Ft.48- 3623/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer.,
Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, MoEF & CC.c60 Complex. (J § JUN 2023

Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla, H.P.

R s

Subject: Diversion of 2.8054 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

Sir,

construction of Kun Kamlah via Tourkhola road (Kms. 0/00 to 7/105),
within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi,
H.P.

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/06/30/2018/FC/742 dated

11.07.2018 on the subject cited above.

2

The compliance (o the stipulations as imposed in “in-principle” approval is

submitted as below:

i

iii.

v,

vi.

Vil.

viii.

The user agency has deposited the cost of Compensatory Afforestation scheme
including 10 years maintenance for Rs.1342845/-including contingency charges in
Adhoc CAMPA.

The user agency has deposited the cost of Penal CA scheme including 10 years
maintenance for Rs.584338/-including contingency charges in Adhoc CAMPA.

The user agency has also deposited Rs.1843148/- towards NPV,

User agency has submitted the undertaking to pay the additional amount of NPV, if
so determined, which is enclosed herewith.

The user agency has deposited all the funids through online portal in Adhoc CAMPA
vide online Application No. 6196800131 iec. [CA Rs. 1342845/-+ PCA Rs.
584338/- NPV Rs. 1843148/- = Total Rs. 3770331/-] in the Corporation Bank
~odhi Complex Branch through NEFT vide UTR No. PUNBD18228007771 dated
16-08-2018.

User agency has submitted the undertaking to carryout strip plantation on both side
of the road and on central verge of the alignment wherever possible a: their own cost
under the supervision of Forest Department which is enclosad herewith,

Necessary Mail has been sent to NIC cell, New Delhi to upload the correct
employment details at para E (ii) in online portal. '

Necessary Mail has been sent to NIC cell, New Delhi to correct the area proposed
for diversion under each village as per VLC proceeding submitted with FRA
certificate in online portal.

It is therefore requested that necessary stage-11 approval to the proposal may kindly

be accorded in favour of user agencyat the earliest please.

Encls: As above.

owrs faithfuHy,
(ﬂcer-cum— APCCF (FCA)
r. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1



